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From: Fenedick, John (Consultant)
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 5:37 PM
To: MacClellan, Lee
Subject: RE: word version of H2K Dev 1 & 2?

Hi Lee, 
  
Kenneth was the final author and caretaker for the deviations, so I may be mistaken.  But try the Word 
files in this folder (the rev dates look correct): 
\\Nwucwffile01\data\Viaduct\Engineering\South\Task Order SB\PC-34 Design Documentation\Work 
Products\I - Major Deviations\99 Mainline  
  
Regards, 
  
John F. 
206-267-3843 
  
 

From: MacClellan, Lee  
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 5:31 PM 
To: Fenedick, John (Consultant) 
Subject: word version of H2K Dev 1 & 2? 

John, 
  
Do you have a word version of the final deviation 1&2? The version in the documentation file is a pdf and 
the word version I'd found turned out to be from an older, non-approved version.  
  
If you do, and can find it easily, please send it to me. If it's going to take you more than 5 minutes of 
digging, let me know. I can retype it.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Lee MacClellan 
UCO Region Design Technical Specialist 
Project Control and Support/ 
Alaskan Way Viaduct Holgate To King Stage 2 
  
  
M-F 830-1700 
206-716-1144 (Friday) 
206-267-3819 (Mon-Thurs) 
  
"If one learns from others but does not think, one will be bewildered. If, on the other hand, 
one thinks but does not learn from others, one will be in peril."  
--K'ung-fu-tzu (Confucious) 
  


